

From: Manoj Mathew

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 06, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0100-EX-CM-2018

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

Good afternoon.

Please note that in response to your inquiries (Ref. 42301), pending File No. 0100-EX-CM-2018 has been amended as follows:

Re: AFTRCC

- The 2.2-2.5 GHz band has been amended to delete AFTRCC frequencies (2365-2395 MHz).
The resulting ranges will be:

2.2-2.364 GHz
2.396-2.5 GHz

In light of this amendment, it is requested that the Commission confirm that AFTRCC coordination is no longer required (See Ref. 42301).

Re: Bandwidths

- In response to your comment that certain bandwidths on the application exceed certain of the requested frequency ranges (See Ref. 42301), the following bands have been amended to ensure that the bandwidths no longer exceed the requested frequency ranges:

9.75-9.95 GHz – Amended to: 9.63-9.95 GHz (exceeds widest bandwidth of 315 MHz)
10.14-10.44 GHz–Amended to: 10.1-10.47 GHz (exceeds widest bandwidth of 361 MHz)
15.15-15.35 GHz – Amended to: 15-15.5 GHz (exceeds widest bandwidth of 351 MHz)

In light of this amendment, it is requested that the Commission confirm that this issue has been resolved, or if further action is required please advise undersigned.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel, Esq.
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX

jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com